

# Associated Students of Solano College

Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes March 21, 2023 12:30-2:00 PM PST 1400 Building - The Fishbowl Zoom Meeting ID: <u>321 536 4386</u>



## I. CALL TO ORDER-

A. President Omar called the meeting to order at 12:33 pm.

# II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

## Executive Board

- A. President Munir Omar- Present
- B. Vice President Mikaila Habana- Present
- C. Secretary Vacant
- D. Legislative Advocate Karissa Brown- Present
- E. Student Trustee Sumiya Ragab- Present
- F. Treasurer Christian Pardo- Present
- G. Public Relations Officer Travis Smith- Present

### Senate

- A. Governing Board Senator Sriya Srinivasan- Present
- B. Vocational Curriculum Senator Vacant
- C. Business Services Senator Christian Bermudez- Present
- D. Diversity Affairs Senator- Vacant
- E. Academic Curriculum Senator Vacant
- F. Student Services Senator Patricia Escalada- Present
- G. Applies Tech and Business Senator Makayla Parris- Present
- H. Liberal Arts Senator- Vacant
- I. Health and Kinesiology Vacant
- J. Math and Science Senator Diana Solis- Present
- K. Social and Behavioral Science Vacant
- III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA
  - A. March 21st, 2023
    - a. Senator Escalada moved to approve the agenda of March 21st, 2023. The motion was seconded by Senator Bermudez. There was no discussion. The motion was approved by consensus.

## IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. March 14th, 2023
  - a. Senator Bermudez moved to approve the minutes for March 14th, 2023. The motion was seconded by Senator Escalada. There was no discussion. The motion was approved by consensus.
- V. PUBLIC FORUM

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the Agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each

item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at the discretion of the Senate.

# VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- A. Dr. Shirley Lewis
  - a. Fiscal has created a purchasing food form for fundraising (guidelines)
  - b. There is a search for a graduation singer to sing the national anthem, the graduation committee is asking for ASSC support
  - c. Outlook calendar to be created for keeping track of ASSC events
  - d. Review items sent by mail for basic needs

### VII. INFORMATION/ACTION ITEMS

- A. Updates of March Events and April Events
  - a. Game day fliers have been passed out.
    - i. Senator Bermudez will be getting food pizza (10 boxes) from Costco and canned lemonade, President Mo will cover popcorn.
    - ii. Senator Solis will be at the ticket stand and in charge of the sign in sheet
    - iii. Games that will be at the event: VR 3 stations, 3 sets of uno, clue, taboo, monopoly, battleship, forbidden island, cards against humanity, playing cards, several monitors/tv's, ps2, switch, natari 2600, jenga, avocado, loteria, and cup pong.
    - iv. Event starts at 12pm, 3 people will be able to be there early to help set up
  - b. Movie is still on for the 30th, Senator Solis has to check the copyright laws to make sure there are no issues with the movies.
  - c. April Events
    - i. Find the Falcons Eggs (April 20th)
- B. Vending Machine replacements
  - a. Ask Compass to check the vending machines to let us know how many need to be fixed and/or broken.

#### VIII. ACTION ITEMS

- A. Swearing in of new senators and executive officers.
  - a. Danny Wilder has been sworn in as Liberal Arts Senator
- B. Approval of Student Involvement Anonymous Poll
  - a. Will be talked about next week President Mo asked for a motion to table action Item B, Senator Solis moved to table action item B and Senator Bermudez seconded it.
- IX. GUEST SPEAKER

A. President Mo asked for a motion to include Shannon as Guest speaker Senator Bermudez moved to add Shannon as Guest Speaker, Senator Escalada seconded it.

C. Shannon (President of Minority Coalition) is asking to collaborate with the ASSC to conduct an event for the student body to show diversity on campus (focus on equity). Event to be for the last week of April. IMANI and A2MEND

movie night collaboration on March 31st at 5pm to 7pm. 435 is Shannon's office in Bldg 400 open to all students.

- X. COMMITTEE REPORTS
  - A. Inter-Club Council nothing to report
  - B. Activities nothing to report
  - C. T Shirt Funding nothing to report
  - D. Election Finalizing the dates for the meetings with Terri.
- XI. EXECUTIVE REPORTS (3:00 Minutes)
  - A. President: Munir Omar Spoke with Joshua Scott about making a two hour event for faculty, professors, and students on May 1st at the back half of the cafeteria. We can hold auditions for students to perform as live band/music. Have games that Staff and Students can play together.

President Mo asked for a motion to extend the meeting by 8 minutes, Senator Escalada moved to extend the meeting by 8 minutes, Senator Parriss seconded it.

- B. Vice-President: Mikaila Habana nothing to report
- C. Secretary: Vacant
- D. Legislative Advocate: Karissa Brown attended lobby day and discussed inequity in community colleges such as housing and opportunities. Will be presenting a proposal for a meditation room to the senate.
- E. Student Trustee: Sumiya Ragab nothing to report
- F. Treasurer: Christian Pardo nothing to report
- G. Public Relations Officer: Travis Smith nothing to report
- XII. DIVISION REPORT (3:00 Minutes)
  - A. Governing Board Senator: Sriya Srinivasan nothing to report
  - B. Vocational Curriculum Senator: Vacant
  - C. Business Services Senator: Christian Bermudez IT has fixed the library WIFI and it is up and running, looking for another student to attend a meeting on Friday between 9 to 5 to let IT know what students are hoping to seek on the portal.
  - D. Diversity Affairs Senator: Vacant
  - E. Academic Curriculum Senator: Vacant
  - F. Student Services Senator: Patricia Escalada Staff are not able to receive food from the pantry so Senator Escalada suggests having a can drive to help staff have food security.
  - G. Applied Tech and Business Senator: Makayla Parris nothing to report
  - H. Liberal Arts Senator: Vacant
  - I. Health and Kinesiology Senator: Vacant
  - J. Math and Science Senator: Diana Solis nothing to report
  - K. Social and Behavioral Science Senator: Vacant

## XIII. REVIEW

- a. Discussed March and April events such as game day this Thursday
- b. Discussed replacement of vending machines

- c. Had Shannon from the minority coalition speak about a collaboration with the ASSC.
- d. Swore in a new senator: Danny W

## XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the Agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at the discretion of the Senate. President Mo announced that the Academic senate meeting 3 to 5pm with Joshua Scott (hybrid) for any who would like to attend.

- XV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING A. March 28th, 2023
- XVI. ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

### XVII. ADJOURNMENT

President Mo asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:11pm Senator Escalada moved to adjourn the meeting at 2.11pm Senator Parris second. Meeting is adjourned.